
2017 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #18 
 

1. Team B is in the huddle with their coach.  The official sounds the whistle to indicate the ball is 
about to be put in play.  Four of team B's players return to the court in time to play defense on 
team A.  A3 shoots and misses an attempt for a goal.  B4 rebounds the missed shot and throws a 
long pass to B2 as they enter the court as the 5th player.  The officials allow the play to progress 
as team B has the correct number of players on the court.  The officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
2. The score is tied in the 4th quarter.  B4 scores as the horn sounds and the two-point basket is 
ruled to be good by the officials.  The timer immediately sounds the horn and notifies the 
officials that team B has been playing with 6 players on the court.  Since the official score has 
not been approved, the officials charge team B with a technical foul for an excessive number of 
players in the game.  Team A makes both free throws and the game goes into overtime.  The 
officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
3. Team A shoots and misses an attempt for a field goal.  In the ensuing action, the ball is 
deflected off of A1 so that it goes up through the net and at least half of the ball clears the rim 
before it comes back down.  The official stops play and rules a violation on A1 for causing the 
ball to enter the basket from below.  The official is correct or incorrect? 
  
4. Team B is fouled and it is the seventh team foul on team A.  Team B is in the bonus and B5 
will shoot a one-and-one.  The administrating official erroneously informs the players that it is a 
two shot foul.  B5 misses the first attempt.  Players from both teams enter the lane and 
possession of the ball is gained by team B.  B3 shoots and scores. The officials rule that since 
players from both teams entered the court and had equal opportunity to rebound the ball, play 
should have continued with a basket scored for team B.  The officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
5. Team A is granted late game 60-second time out.  The coach from team A indicates that all 
they wish to do is put in a few substitutions.  The official instructs the timer to sound the 15-
second warning horn and play will continue at that time.  The coach for team B wishes to 
continue the time out but the request is denied by the official.  The application of the time out 
procedure was correct or incorrect? 
  
6. With the score tied, player B3 is fouled hard as the horn sounds with no time left on the clock.  
Realizing that B3 seems dazed, the head coach for team B requests and is granted a time out in 
order to allow B3 to clear their head and remain in the game.  As B3 approaches the free throw 
line, the coach for team A requests a time out in an attempt to freeze the shooter.  The officials 
grant the time out based on the fact that each team may be granted one time out with no time left 
on the clock at the end of the game.  This ruling is correct or incorrect? 
  
7. The administrating official bounces the ball to free throw shooter A3.  As the ball is about to 
be possessed by shooter A3, player B1 enters the restricted area to occupy a legal space.  The 
official gives a delayed dead ball signal and waits to see if the free throw attempt is made or 
missed before charging B1 with a lane violation.  The official is correct or incorrect? 
  



8. Late in the third period, player B3 shoots and scores at team A's basket.  As the ball is in 
flight, A1 fouls B3. Team B is in the bonus situation.  The officials should: 
     a.) score the basket for team A and ignore the foul. 
     b.) cancel the basket and award B3 two shots at their basket. 
     c.) cancel the basket and award team A the ball out of bounds. 
     d.) cancel the basket and award B3 a one-and-one at their basket. 
     e.) count the basket and award B3 one shot at their basket. 
  
9. During an alternate possession throw-in by team B, player A2 kicks the attempted throw-in by 
B5.  The official correctly calls a violation on A2 and awards another throw-in to team B.  The 
throw-in is successfully executed and the officials check to assure that the possession arrow has 
correctly been switched towards team A's basket.  The officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
10. With two seconds remaining in the game and the score tied, A3's attempt for a field goal is 
unsuccessful.  The untouched ball bounces off of the floor and passes through the basket.  As the 
ball clears the net the horn sounds ending the game. The trail official rules the goal to be good. 
The official is correct or incorrect?  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Answers:  
 
1. Incorrect; Case Book 10.2.5, Situation. 
2. Incorrect; Case Book 10.2.2, Situation. 
3. Incorrect; Rule 9-4. 
4. Correct; Case Book 8.6.1 (c.). 
5. Incorrect; Rule 5-11-2. 
6. Incorrect; Rule 5-11-7 
7. Incorrect; Rule 9-1-3. 
8. (d.); Case Book 4.41.2. 
9. Incorrect; Rule 6-4-5. 
10. Correct; Rule 5-6, Exception 1. 
 


